
 
Meeting Minutes  

Sept. 14, 2022 

1 
 

GWAC Members 
 
David Forfia, GWAC Chair 

Kay Aikin, Founder, CPO, Dynamic 
Grid/Introspective Systems 

Ron Bernstein, President, RBCG, LLC  

Andrew Bordine, VP Energy Mkts & Innovation, 
Anterix 

Marc Costa, the Energy Coalition 

Ron Cunningham, IT Enterprise Architect, 
American Electric Power 

Gerald Gray, Sr. Program Manager, Electric 
Power Research Institute (EPRI)  

Lorenzo Kristov, Principal, Electric System 
Policy, Structure, Market Design 

Ahlmahz Negash, Sr. Power Analyst, Tacoma 
Power  

Paul DeMartini, Managing Partner, Newport 
Consulting 

Farrokh Rahimi, Senior Vice President, Open 
Access Technology International, Inc 

Aaron Snyder, Dir. of Grid Tech. Consulting, 
EnerNex  

Leonard Tillman, Partner, Balch & Bingham, LLP 

GWAC Associates & Emeritus 

Rahul Bahadur, VMWare, Inc. 

Ken Wacks, Home, Building & Utility Systems 

Mark Knight, 1898 & Company 

Tim Schoechle, CSU Faculty 

David Wollman 

GWAC Friends 

Abdelrahman Ayad 

Toby Considine 

Sean Crimmins, EPRI 

Lisa Gilmour 

Jaime Kolln 

Steffi Muhanji 

James Orenstein 

GWAC Members and Assoc. not present 

Ron Ambrosio, Independent Energy 
Transformation Professional 

Mark Paterson, CSO, Strategen 

PNNL Support 

Susan McGuire, GWAC Coordinator 

Ron Melton, Acting PNNL Administrator



 
Meeting Minutes  

Sept. 14, 2022 

2 
 

 

Ron M opened the meeting and read the proprietary information. 

 

 

Ron Bernstein asked the group if anyone had any edits for the July and August GWAC minutes. Ken 
Wacks had submitted a minor edit and Susie confirmed the change had been made. The group approved 
both sets of minutes with no objections. 

David Wollman, NIST said that he would need to leave the call early today and added that he had no 
liaison report today but will have one at the F2F meeting. 

Ron Melton introduced Steve Widergren, PNNL as today’s guest speaker. 

 

 



 
Meeting Minutes  

Sept. 14, 2022 

3 
 

 

Steve Widergren described the SEPA Transactive Energy Work Group led by Mark Knight. 

Steve started by saying this effort started with the idea to develop a set of common terminology with 
Transactive Energy (TE) principles behind it.  

 



 
Meeting Minutes  

Sept. 14, 2022 

4 
 

 

Steve sent me the presentation and said that I can distribute it to the GWAC.  

Case Studies selected were the ones familiar to at least some of the work group members.  Finding and 
mapping the cases and they then looked at the design structure.  

A white paper has been created from this work.  

 



 
Meeting Minutes  

Sept. 14, 2022 

5 
 

 

 

 

Toby Considine mentioned the Florence School of Regulation and privacy protection issues with regard 
to this discussion.   

Steve Widergren said that this effort was meant to be inclusive and not critical.  They purposely did not 
try to have a debate about different ideas. The authors wanted to provide descriptions and not critique 
policy or the benefits of one design over another. 



 
Meeting Minutes  

Sept. 14, 2022 

6 
 

Paul DeMartini noted a global effort possibly from the IEA on Social License to automate that speaks to 
what Toby Considine mentioned, with some activities in Australia and Europe.  He asked what the 
parameters of the system would need to do to protect privacy and he noted as more important, to 
enable customers to understand what they are signing up for. He noted that some customers in 
Colorado, as an example were surprised to be locked out of their thermostat.  He said we need to 
engage customers that will participate so they are fully aware of what to expect in various conditions. 
He expects to see a publication about this issue to be coming out next year. He said the area is evolving 
and that policies for addressing privacy may be required as well as the social license to automate the 
concept. 

Steve said this work could be a starting place from which to dive into an area like privacy.  The model 
could be supplemented with other terms, ideas, and concepts appropriate for another scope of 
discussion.  He said the authors wanted to keep it simple and stick to the basics. 

 



 
Meeting Minutes  

Sept. 14, 2022 

7 
 

 

 

 

 



 
Meeting Minutes  

Sept. 14, 2022 

8 
 

 

Marc Costa explained the work he was referring to. He said that LBNL had led an effort to review 
relevant standards.  It was similar to a dictionary or taxonomy.  ASHRAE integrated some of it. Not sure 
how standards will vary state to state.  

Steve noted that there are probably other parallels to this work. 

Steve replied to Toby Considine that this effort is were more into more about the description and not 
about critiquing.  

Kay Aikin said if we have to rely on ULAs and getting customers to approve then we haven’t thought far 
enough. Instead, we need to build systems that put customers at the forefront. Customers should not 
have to give up rights to implement systems. 

Ken Wacks asked if Steve would say they would have a common methodology for privacy? Such as what 
data is being gathered, and how it will be kept and disposed? 



 
Meeting Minutes  

Sept. 14, 2022 

9 
 

Steve said they didn’t get into the level to describe all of this. That wasn’t their objective. 

Ken suggested that the lawyers will then use language that only they understand. 

Steve agreed and said his personal idea is to have machine readable agreements so that they system 
could configure itself.  The terms then would be settled and would be capable of evolving. 

Ken mentioned international gateway standards in development.  The gateway can act as a filter. 

Kay added that we are making a mistake if lawyers must write the language, it’s not a good objective.  

Ron B. said the privacy is at a level below the conceptual model.  Privacy may be its own concept model. 

Steve agreed that Privacy could be a concept on its own.  

Action: Susie to work with Steve to get the talk out to the GWAC (done) 

 

Aaron Smallwood noted that RE+ is the largest energy trade show event in North America. 

Ron Bernstein commented that for the AHR Expo in Atlanta in February, GWAC should hold a Face-to-
Face meeting and also schedule a talk at the Expo by GWAC.  AHR would provide GWAC with the 
meeting space needed. 

David Forfia asked to add DistribuTech to the calendar for Feb. 7-9, 2023. 

Action: Add DistribuTech to this list https://www.distributech.com/welcome (done) 

Jaime Kolln, PNNL noted that he is planning to attend the RE+ conference. 

https://www.distributech.com/welcome


 
Meeting Minutes  

Sept. 14, 2022 

10 
 

 

 

 

 

Ron Melton encouraged the group to send suggestions for future GWAC speakers to Ron Bernstein, 
himself, and Susie McGuire. 

 

 



 
Meeting Minutes  

Sept. 14, 2022 

11 
 

Dino Lelic, Quanta Technology has confirmed that he will present on the PR100 resilience and transition 
effort at the October Face to Face meeting. 

Angela Becker Dippmann, PNNL is making plans to present to the group on DOE Programs. 

Chris Irwin, US DOE is planning give a presentation.  

Ron Bernstein has invited both Mark Martinez and Anthony James from Southern California Edison to 
present at the F2F on Challenges to Deep Decarbonization. He added that the meeting will be scheduled 
as both in person and virtual. He noted that the headcount will be limited to 30 people. 

 

Lorenzo Kristov will schedule a teleconference for his committee next week and they will plan to present 
at the F2F meeting. He scheduled the meeting for an early afternoon time so that Mark Paterson in 
Australia could attend. 



 
Meeting Minutes  

Sept. 14, 2022 

12 
 

 

Seemita Pal, PNNL reviewed progress on the Grid Architecture white paper; she expects it to be 
available soon for review by the GWAC.  

Ron Cunningham said that the Grid Future States group will have a draft ready in time for the Face-to-
Face meeting. 

Kay Aikin is planning to schedule a meeting of the blog committee after the Face-to-Face meeting.  

Ron B said we will discuss where to direct GWAC future efforts at next at the F2F and we can call it “the 
next big thing.” He asked the group to please come with ideas and discussion topics about what the 
GWAC should work on in the next couple years.   

Ron B suggested that the GWAC Winter Face to Face be held in conjunction with the AHR Expo. The 
GWAC F2F could be held on Wed. Feb. 8 all day.  AHR will provide a room for GWAC at no cost.  Also, 
GWAC could present a 2-hour seminar on Tuesday. Feb. 7.  He expects to have good attendance (over 
100) at the seminar based on previous experience with GWAC at AHR. 

Ron M noted that the previous GWAC seminar held in conjunction with the AHR Expo in 2019 gave the 
group good visibility. 

Liaison Reports 

NIST - David Wollman will report in October. No updates for today.  

EPRI - Sean Crimmins – Sean is the manager of enterprise architecture and system engineering at EPRI. 
He is taking over for Gerald Gray as the GWAC EPRI Liaison point of contact.  

Gerald Gray has moved to Extensible Energy. 

Sean noted that EPRI will have an Advisory Session in Austin later this month followed by the CIM User 
group meeting. He will also attend a similar meeting in the Netherlands later this year. 



 
Meeting Minutes  

Sept. 14, 2022 

13 
 

CABA/CTA - Ron Bernstein; Ron noted that Farrokh Rahimi will give a talk at the ASHRAE Winter 
Conference in Atlanta, Feb. 4 – 8, 2023. 

Ron B announced a new report on specifications for building automation system that should go out for 
public review in time for the Winter meeting. There is some building to grid information in it.  Ron will 
keep GWAC updated. 

ISO/IEC - Ken Wacks – A new meeting series started September 13. They will meet on Zoom for 3 days a 
week this week, 4 next week and 2 days the last week of Sept and a plenary on Sept 30.  Generally, 15 to 
20 people attend each day with an international audience. Projects include customer-focused energy 
management. 

IREC – Ken Wacks – Customer Grid Edge will meet this Friday and will feature a talk on energy activities 
in Canada. David Katz will be the featured speaker this Friday.   

SEPA - Aaron Smallwood – Aaron noted that the RE+ meeting is next week.  The trade show is sold out 
and attendance will in the range of 22K to 25K people. At the end of July an EV Charging publication that 
SEPA co-authored with NIST was published. 

He also noted that the Grid Arch Primer paper was recently published by SEPA.   

Aaron said that a new CEO for SEPA will be installed very soon, interviews are starting. Possibly to be 
announced late in Qtr 4  2022 or Qtr 1, 2023.  

 

 



 
Meeting Minutes  

Sept. 14, 2022 

14 
 

 

 

Ron Bernstein proposed that the group skip the January instance of the GWAC meeting since there will 
be two weeks of inactivity followed by the February Face to Face meeting on Feb. 8 during the AHR 
Expo.  

Currently a GWAC meeting scheduled for Jan. 18. 2023. 

Ron Melton gave the group a reminder that there will be a call for new members coming up.  Ron M will 
be talking with those up for renewal to be sure that they want to continue on. Mid-Oct the call for 
candidates will go out. 

Ron Bernstein adjourned the meeting and noted that the next GWAC meeting is the October Face to 
Face meeting in San Diego with a Virtual option for the administrative portion of the meeting and a full 
meeting virtual option for those who pre-registered. 

 

 

 

 


	GWAC Members
	GWAC Members and Assoc. not present
	PNNL Support

